

**SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 SENATE BILL 619**

March 7, 2006 – Offered by Senator KANAVAS.

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 7, line 18: after “subchapter” insert “, ch. 70, and subch. II of ch. 77”.
- 3 **2.** Page 7, line 20: delete lines 20 and 21 and substitute:
- 4 “179.02 **(1)** Shall contain ~~without abbreviation~~ the words “limited partnership”
- 5 or the abbreviation “L.P.” or “LP”.”.
- 6 **3.** Page 9, line 8: after that line insert:
- 7 “**SECTION 8m.** 179.84 of the statutes is amended to read:
- 8 **179.84 Name.** A foreign limited partnership may register with the department
- 9 under any name that includes ~~without abbreviation~~ the words “limited partnership”
- 10 and that or the abbreviation “L.P.” or “LP”, if the name could be registered by a
- 11 domestic limited partnership.”.
- 12 **4.** Page 11, line 14: delete “filing” and substitute “receipt”.

1 **5.** Page 15, line 14: after “agreement” insert “and articles of organization”.

2 **6.** Page 27, line 25: after that line insert:

3 “**SECTION 42m.** 181.0502 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 181.0502 **(3)** REGISTERED AGENT CHANGE OF ADDRESS. If the name of a registered
5 agent changes or if the street address of ~~his or her~~ a registered agent’s business office,
6 ~~he or she~~ changes, the registered agent may change the name of the registered agent
7 or street address of the registered office of any corporation for which he ~~or~~, she, or it
8 is the registered agent ~~by notifying~~. To make a change under this subsection, the
9 registered agent shall notify the corporation in writing of the change and ~~by signing,~~
10 ~~either manually or in facsimile, and delivering~~ deliver to the department for filing
11 a signed statement that complies with sub. (2) and recites that the corporation has
12 been notified of the change.”.

13 **7.** Page 29, line 16: after that line insert:

14 “**SECTION 48m.** 183.0105 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 183.0105 **(4)** If the name of a registered agent changes or if the street address
16 of the a registered agent’s business office changes, the registered agent may change
17 the name of the registered agent or street address of the registered office of any
18 limited liability company for which that person is the registered agent ~~by notifying~~.
19 To make a change under this subsection, the registered agent shall notify the limited
20 liability company in writing of the change and ~~by signing, either manually or in~~
21 ~~facsimile, and delivering~~ deliver to the department for filing a signed statement that
22 complies with sub. (3) and recites that the limited liability company has been notified
23 of the change.”.

24

(END)